
County Offices
Newland

Lincoln
LN1 1YL

22 April 2015

Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee

A meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee will be held on 
Thursday, 30 April 2015 at 10.00 am in Committee Room One, County Offices, 
Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YL for the transaction of the business set out on the attached 
Agenda. 

Yours sincerely

Tony McArdle
Chief Executive

Membership of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee (18 Members 
of the Council and 5 Added Members)

Councillors P J O'Connor (Chairman), Mrs A M Newton (Vice-Chairman), B Adams, 
C J T H Brewis, A Bridges, Mrs J Brockway, M Brookes, P M Dilks, R L Foulkes, 
A G Hagues, A J Jesson, C E H Marfleet, Mrs M J Overton MBE, R B Parker, 
C L Strange, Mrs C A Talbot, T M Trollope-Bellew and 1 UK Independence Party 
Vacancy

Added Members

Church Representatives: Mr S C Rudman, Mr P Thompson and 1 Church 
Representative Vacancy

Parent Governor Representatives: Mr C V Miller and Mrs E Olivier-Townrow

Public Document Pack





OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AGENDA
THURSDAY, 30 APRIL 2015

Item Title Pages 

1 Apologies for Absence/Replacement Members 

2 Declaration of Members' Interest 

3 Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 26 February 
2015 

5 - 10

4 Consideration of Call-Ins 
(To consider any Call-Ins, should any be received)

5 Proposal for Scrutiny Reviews 
(To consider any proposals for Scrutiny Reviews, should any be 
received)

6 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2014-15 
(To receive a report by David Hair (Team Leader – Scrutiny and 
Member Support), which enables the Committee to consider a 
draft of the Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report for 2014-15)

11 - 30

7 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 
(To consider a report by David Hair (Team Leader – Scrutiny and 
Member Support), which invites the Committee to consider the 
content of its own work programme and the work programmes of 
the Council's other scrutiny committees)

31 - 52

Democratic Services Officer Contact Details 

Name: Cheryl Hall

Direct Dial 01522 552113

E Mail Address cheryl.hall@lincolnshire.gov.uk

Please note:  for more information about any of the following please contact 
the Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting

 Business of the meeting
 Any special arrangements
 Copies of reports

Contact details set out above.

All papers for council meetings are available on: 
www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/committeerecords

http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/committeerecords


This page is intentionally left blank



1

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

26 FEBRUARY 2015

PRESENT:  COUNCILLOR P J O'CONNOR (CHAIRMAN)

Councillors Mrs A M Newton (Vice-Chairman), B Adams, C J T H Brewis, A Bridges, 
Mrs J Brockway, M Brookes, P M Dilks, R L Foulkes, A G Hagues, A J Jesson, 
Mrs M J Overton MBE, R B Parker, Mrs A E Reynolds, C L Strange, Mrs C A Talbot 
and T M Trollope-Bellew.

Officers in attendance:-

Simon Evans (Health Scrutiny Officer), Cheryl Hall (Democratic Services Officer), 
David Hair (Team Leader - Scrutiny and Member Support), Tracy Johnson (Scrutiny 
Officer), Louise Tyers (Scrutiny Officer), Nigel West (Democratic Services Manager) 
and Richard Wills (Executive Director for Environment and Economy).

52    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE/REPLACEMENT MEMBERS

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor C E H Marfleet and from Added 
Members: Mr C V Miller, Mrs E J Olivier-Townrow, Mr S C Rudman, Mr P Thompson 
and Mrs G Wright. 

It was noted that the Chief Executive, having received notice under Regulation 13 of 
the Local Government (Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 1990, had 
appointed Councillor R L Foulkes as a replacement member on the Committee in 
place of Councillor C E D Mair, until further notice. 

53    DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

No declarations were made at this stage in the proceedings. 

54    MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE HELD ON 
29 JANUARY 2015

During consideration of the minutes of the Committee held on 29 January 2015, a 
number of Councillors expressed their concerns in relation to the lack of detail 
regarding the discussion on the Audit Committee's meeting held on 26 January 2015 
and its consideration of the 'Organisational Learning – Libraries Project' report.  

Further to the reference to Councillor Mrs C A Talbot providing figures outside of the 
meeting on the Bids which had been put together by the local NHS, Minute 51 refers, 
it was agreed that clarification would be sought on what bids the minute related to. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



2
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
26 FEBRUARY 2015

Reference was made to the possibility of the NHS contributing to the funding of 
winter highways maintenance, in particular the treatment of footways.  Councillor 
Mrs C A Talbot agreed to pursue this matter.

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 29 January 2015 be approved and 
signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 

55    CONSIDERATION OF CALL-INS

No Call-Ins had been received.

56    PROPOSALS FOR SCRUTINY REVIEWS

There had been no proposals for scrutiny reviews.

57    OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME

Consideration was given to a report by David Hair, Team Leader (Scrutiny and 
Member Support), which provided the Committee with an opportunity to consider its 
work programme and the work programmes of the Scrutiny Committees.  Copies of 
the individual work programmes were appended to the report and the following 
updates were received:-

i) Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee

The Team Leader (Scrutiny and Member Support) advised Members that there were 
no changes to the Committee's work programme. 

ii)  Adults Scrutiny Committee

The Health Scrutiny Officer advised Members that two reports had been deferred 
from the meeting of the Committee held on 25 February 2015 to 1 April 2015: the 
Wellbeing Service Update and the Performance Report for Quarter 3.  

There were no other changes to the Committee's work programme.    

iii) Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee

The Vice-Chairman advised Members that there were no changes to the Committee's 
work programme. 

However, it was noted that the next three agendas for the Committee were very full 
due to a large number of pre-decision scrutiny reports coming to the Committee for 
consideration. 

Page 6



3
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

26 FEBRUARY 2015

A Member of the Committee raised a concern regarding availability of respite care for 
children with disabilities.  It was agreed that this issue would be investigated by the 
Committee's Scrutiny Officer and would provide a response back to the Member. 

It was noted that a Member of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee 
was currently doing a piece of work on the availability of interpreters for hearing 
impaired children.   

It was also agreed that the Vice-Chairman would provide Members of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Management Committee with an update on the performance of 
Lincolnshire Schools at the meeting on 26 March 2015. 

iv) Community and Public Safety Scrutiny Committee

The Chairman advised Members that the Committee would receive an update on the 
Joint Ambulance Conveyance Pilot at its meeting scheduled to be held on 15 July 
2015. 

It was noted a visit to HMP Lincoln would be arranged for Members of the 
Committee.

A discussion took place regarding the role out of the community defibrillator project 
across Lincolnshire by LIVES First Responders and the East Midlands Ambulance 
Service NHS Trust.  It was noted that Councillors could use their individual Big 
Society Fund budgets to fund a defibrillator within their electoral division. 

A request was made for a defibrillator to be installed on the Council Offices site in 
Lincoln and it was agreed that this would be looked into by the Chairman of the 
Health Scrutiny Committee for Lincolnshire.  It was noted that training was provided 
prior to the installation of any defibrillator. 

v) Economic Scrutiny Committee

The Chairman advised that a report on the 'Outcomes of the Greater Lincolnshire 
Employer Survey' had been added to the Committee's agenda for 9 June 2015. 

A discussion took place regarding the Local Government Association's draft peer 
review report on Economic Development in Lincolnshire, in particular when it would 
be considered by the Committee.  Although it was originally anticipated that this 
would not be considered until September 2015, it was agreed that the Chairman 
would look at bringing this item forward and would provide a copy of the report to this 
Committee when it became available.   

vi) Environmental Scrutiny Committee

The Chairman advised Members that the meeting of the Committee on 13 March 
2015 would be held at the Energy from Waste Facility in North Hykeham, followed by 
a tour of the facility and a visit to the Gainsborough Household Waste Recycling 
Centre. 

Page 7



4
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
26 FEBRUARY 2015

A discussion took place regarding the Dry Recyclables Contract and Members were 
advised that this would be considered by the Committee at the appropriate time. 

vii) Health Scrutiny Committee for Lincolnshire

The Chairman highlighted the following items:

11 March 2015

The Chairman confirmed that the meeting of the Committee on 11 March 2015 would 
be an all-day meeting.  This would enable the Committee to give full consideration 
during the morning session to the update report from United Lincolnshire Hospitals 
NHS Trust.  The update would include: Cancer Care; Breast Cancer Services; 
Referral to Treatment Waiting Times; Recruitment and Retention; Care Bundles; 
Delayed Transfers of Care; Infection Control; Inappropriate Attendances at Accident 
and Emergency; and the Trust's Financial Position.  The Chief Executive of the Trust 
would be in attendance for the item. 

Dr Tony Hill would now be presenting his 'Annual Report of the Director of Public 
Health' to the Committee as part of the afternoon session, together with the item on 
the 'Process for Updating the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment'. 

22 April 2015

It was noted that the Committee would not be holding a formal Committee meeting on 
22 April 2015.  However, a training session with officers from the Care Quality 
Commission on the CQC's inspection arrangements for hospitals, community health 
services, mental health services and GP practices would be held on that date 
instead. 

20 May 2015

In addition to the item on the 'Health Visiting and School Nursing Service' on 20 May 
2015, the Committee was also seeking to include an item on 'Lincolnshire Workforce 
Strategy' from Health Education East Midlands. 

It was anticipated that the Care Quality Commission's re-inspection report on United 
Lincolnshire Hospitals NHS Trust would be published prior to the General Election in 
May 2015. 

Concerns were raised by a number of Members on the efficiency of Pharmacy 
Services in Hospitals.  The Chairman agreed to take this issue forward. 

viii) Highways and Transport Scrutiny Committee

The Chairman advised Members that on 20 April 2015 the Committee would be 
considering a draft Schools Safety Issues Policy.  It was noted that this piece of work 
followed on from the Committee's review of Speed Management and if agreed, would 
go out for consultation alongside the revised Speed Limit Policy.  

Page 8



5
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

26 FEBRUARY 2015

The Committee would consider the issues around surface dressing at its meeting 
scheduled to be held on 1 June 2015. 

Members were advised that the draft Speed Limit Policy would be out for consultation 
by April 2015, ready for implementation during the Autumn of 2015.  Further to this, it 
was agreed that the Executive Director for Environment and Economy would provide 
Councillor Mrs C A Talbot with clarity on its proposed implementation timetable.  

ix) Value for Money Scrutiny Committee

The Chairman advised Members that the Committee had met on Monday, 
23 February 2015 and had considered quarterly update items on Performance and 
on the Treasury Management performance.  The Committee had also considered the 
Treasury Management Statement and Annual Investment Strategy 2015/16.  It was 
agreed at the meeting that the Committee would receive a progress update on the 
'Support Service Arrangements' during the summer of 2015. 

It was noted that the meeting of the Committee scheduled to be held on 28 April 2015 
may be cancelled, owing to a lack of pressing business.

Following a request, it was agreed that the Chairman would ask for the Property 
Update report scheduled for 23 June 2015 to include information on the Asset Value 
List. 

RESOLVED

1. That the work programmes for the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Committee and the Council's other Scrutiny Committees (Appendices A and 
B) be approved, subject to any amendments identified above.

2. That the working group activity, as set out in Appendix C, be noted.

3. That the Forward Plan of Key Decisions from 2 March 2015, as set out in 
Appendix D, be noted.

The meeting closed at 11.05 am.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



  
Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of Richard Wills, Director responsible for 
Democratic Services 

Report to: Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee
Date: 30 April 2015
Subject: Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2014-15 
Decision Reference:  Key decision? No 
Summary: 
This item enables the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee to 
consider a draft of the Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report for 2014-15.

Actions Required:
1. To consider and comment on a draft of the Overview and Scrutiny Annual 

Report for 2014-15. 

2. To agree the submission of the Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2014-
15, with or without amendment, to the meeting of the County Council on 15 
May 2015 for final approval. 

1. Background

Every year a report is prepared outlining the work of the Overview and Scrutiny 
function over the last year and highlighting key areas of scrutiny for the year 
ahead. The report is considered in draft form by the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee before a final version is put before the Annual Meeting of 
the Council for approval. 

2. Conclusion

That consideration is given to the content of this report.  

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



3. Consultation

a)  Policy Proofing Actions Required
This item does not require Policy Proofing.

4. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report
Appendix A Draft Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2014-15

5. Background Papers

No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 were 
used in the preparation of this report.

This report was written by David Hair, who can be contacted on 01522 552080 or 
davidr.hair@lincolnshire.gov.uk .

Page 12

mailto:davidr.hair@lincolnshire.gov.uk


Page 13



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 14



Introduction 

 

I am pleased to present this year's Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report. The report 
contains key scrutiny activity over the last year and information about some of the 
subjects our committees will be scrutinising over the next 12 months.  
 
It has been a challenging year for the Council and also for scrutiny. The Council 
continues to face the challenge of delivering services to the people of Lincolnshire 
with less and less money and our councillors involved with scrutiny are tasked with 
analysing this work and its outcomes and providing constructive challenge.  
 
The future delivery of library services in Lincolnshire has continued to generate 
considerable interest both within the Council itself and in the wider community. 
Concerns were raised by some councillors over the scrutiny process surrounding the 
libraries proposals and this culminated in a motion to the February 2015 meeting of 
the County Council proposing an external review of the scrutiny function itself. This 
motion was carried and the review is underway. Just as scrutiny seeks assurance 
over the successful delivery of services so it is only right it should seek assurance 
around its own performance.  
 
I hope you find this report of interest. As always, if you would like to know more 
about overview and scrutiny at Lincolnshire County Council then please feel free to 
get in touch using the contact details at the end of the report.                     

 
Councillor Pat O'Connor  

Chairman, Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee 

 

What is scrutiny? 

 

All non-Executive councillors are eligible to participate in the work of scrutiny and to 
review, support and improve Council services and to consider wider issues affecting 
the people of Lincolnshire. Joining them to scrutinise particular issues are parent 
governors, church representatives, councillors from the district councils and 
representatives from other local organisations.  
  
The Council has ten overview and scrutiny committees that consider new policies 
and strategies, existing policies to see how well they are working and performance 
information to check that the Council is meeting the standards that have been set.   
 
Each of these committees is also able to establish time-limited Task and Finish 
Groups or working groups to review a specific topic in greater detail than is possible 
at Committee. Task and Finish Groups typically last around six months and will 
include a mixture of activities culminating in a final report with recommendations to 
decision-makers. Working Groups can be time-limited or open-ended and generally 
involve councillors and officers working together to progress a particular issue.  

Page 15



Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee 

 

 

Chairman 
 
Councillor Pat O'Connor 
 

 

Vice-Chairman 
 
Councillor Mrs Angela 
Newton  
 

The Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee is the overarching and co-
ordinating scrutiny committee for the County Council. At every meeting consideration 
is given to the work programmes of each of the Council's scrutiny committees.   
 
A core activity through most of the year was the review of the Council's Constitution. 
A working group of members drawn from the Committee supported the Council's 
Monitoring Officer in drafting revised sections of the Constitution and this culminated 
in a report to the December 2014 meeting of the County Council. One of the initial 
conclusions of the Review, introduced this year, was for the Committee to take on 
the responsibility for considering Council-wide documents such as the Annual Report 
and Business Plan.     
 
In November the Committee received feedback from the consultation regarding the 
Council's priorities in the future. A consequence of this was a discussion about how 
financial cuts at the Council can impact on other public sector organisations in the 
County. As a result a new approach will be introduced in the next budget-setting 
process which will allow councillors to understand the impact of specific budget 
proposals on other public sector organisations.     
 
The Lincolnshire Police and Crime Commissioner and the Chief Constable of 
Lincolnshire Police visited the Committee in October and the Committee had the 
opportunity to consider strategic and operational policing in the County. The 
conversation focussed on the cuts in central funding for the Police and all present 
agreed to continue to lobby for an increase in funding for the Police.  
 
Looking ahead, the Committee will continue to receive updates on the Lincolnshire 
Broadband Programme and the delivery of superfast broadband connectivity to 
communities across the County. This process enables the Committee to assure itself 
regarding the timeliness of the roll-out but also to gain an increased understanding of 
the Programme and how it should benefit residents. 
 
The major business for the year ahead will be the external review of overview and 
scrutiny which was agreed at the meeting of the County Council in February 2015 
and Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee will want to play a key role as 
this work develops. It was delegated to the Council's Chief Executive to appoint an 
appropriate external body to review overview and scrutiny and it was agreed that a 
cross-party Scrutiny Review Group should be appointed to assist the Chief Executive 
with the Review.  
 
 

Page 16

http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=656


Adults Scrutiny Committee  

 

 

Chairman 
 
Councillor Hugo Marfleet  
 

 

Vice-Chairman 
 
Councillor Rosie Kirk  
 

 
As the Council's approach to commissioning develops, the Committee in the last 
year has been involved in considering several items prior to a decision by the 
Executive or the Executive Councillor.  For example, the Committee has considered 
the arrangements for the procurement of the Community Support (Home Care) 
Service, and the Carers' Support Service.  This is an important process, as it enables 
the Committee to add value, by giving detailed consideration of a topic in advance of 
a decision.   
 
In Lincolnshire, there are 79,000 carers, who provide support to a relative or a friend.  
Supporting carers has been a recurring theme for the Committee's work, in particular 
the additional rights provided to carers as a result of the Care Act 2014. 
Representatives from the Lincolnshire Carers and Young Carers Partnership 
outlined how the Act is going to impact on carers and what carers will be expecting 
from the legislation.  During the course of the year, the Committee has received 
updates from Adult Care as it prepares to implement the new arrangements and will 
continue to seek further reports on the Lincolnshire Carers Strategy.  In July 2014, 
councillors also heard directly from a carer of two autistic teenagers, which provided 
a good insight into the challenges that carers face.   
 
The Managed Care Network for Mental Health aims to improve people’s mental 
health and quality of life by helping them to find safe and effective support. The 
Committee was told that the Network had 67 member organisations, providing 
72 projects at 83 sites across Lincolnshire and so far around 2,500 local people had 
benefited. However, the most striking element of this item was the Committee 
receiving first hand a presentation from a service user on her own experiences of 
mental health and how the Managed Care Network has supported her.   
 
Extra Care Housing usually provides a greater level of care than might be found in 
sheltered housing, but still enables individuals to retain their independence within 
their own home. Lincolnshire has fewer Extra Care Housing units, compared to other 
similar areas.  The Committee first discussed the topic of Extra Care Housing in July 
2014, when approaches to Extra Care Housing were still being considered.  
Subsequently, the Committee has supported a decision by the Executive to seek 
Extra Care Housing by means of a 'contribution model', which is intended to provide 
over 600 units of Extra Care Housing for a capital outlay by the Council of £8 million.     
 
The Committee has received regular updates on the Wellbeing Service, which was 
formally launched on 1 April 2014.  The service aims to increase the number of 
people who are able to live independently, with some support in their own home.   
 

Page 17



During the coming year, members of the Committee are planning to visit several 
residential and nursing homes in the county, to enhance their knowledge first hand.  
The Committee will also be considering how the neighbourhood team model is 
developing in Lincolnshire.   
 

Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee 

 

 

Chairman 
 
Councillor John Hough 
 

 

Vice-Chairman 
 
Councillor Bob Adams  
 

 
The Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee has been very busy over the 
past year. One of its main activities has been the review of Frontline Social 
Workers and Safeguarding, looking at whether safeguarding procedures in 
Lincolnshire are robust enough and whether social workers receive enough support 
to carry out their job effectively. The review was chaired by Councillor John Hough, 
and Councillors Bob Adams, Sarah Dodds, the late John Hicks, Mrs Sue Ransome 
and Mrs Christine Talbot, and Mrs Emma Olivier-Townrow (Parent Governor 
Representative) were members of the Task and Finish Group.  
 
During the review, the Task and Finish Group spoke to social workers and attended 
a range of social care meetings across all the locality teams. The review highlighted 
that safeguarding procedures in Lincolnshire are, on the whole, robust and that 
social workers do receive a lot of support. There are some areas for improvement 
such as around recruitment and retention and the use of mobile technology and 
these will be monitored through the action plan updates. 
 
The Committee has continued to receive a number of reports relating to the 
expansion of primary schools or the establishment of new primary academies due to 
the growing pressure on primary school places and the Council's legal obligation to 
ensure there are sufficient primary school places available. The Committee has also 
considered the outcomes from the Ofsted inspection of services for children in need 
of help and protection, children looked after and care leavers undertaken in late 
2014. The Ofsted report highlighted that  
 
"The Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee provides robust scrutiny of 
services for children and young people. Elected members on this committee have 
good insight and knowledge of their communities and the issues faced by children’s 
services. In June 2014, a Scrutiny Committee task and finish group conducted a 
review of frontline social work and safeguarding services over a six-month period 
using a rigorous methodology. The action plan established from their 
recommendations is now monitored by the committee."  
 
The Committee members have also undertaken a number of visits to different teams 
in Children's Services to speak to staff and learn more about their areas of work. In 
2014-15, this has included visits to Queen's Park Community Hub and the social 
care locality teams. In September 2014, the Committee also received training on the 

Page 18

http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=39
http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=678


commissioning process and the new commissioning strategies. The Committee has 
also set up a working group to examine with officers what support the current School 
Improvement Service offers to schools and academies and how to improve the 
existing School Improvement offer for schools and academies.          
 
The Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee will be considering a number of 
key issues over the next year, including the action plan arising from the 
recommendations in the Ofsted inspection report, an update on the action plan for 
the Frontline Social Workers and Safeguarding report and the introduction of the new 
national Progress 8 measure for monitoring school performance. 
  

Community and Public Safety Scrutiny Committee  

 

 

Chairman 
 
Councillor Chris Brewis  
 

 

Vice-Chairman 
 
Councillor Linda 
Wootten  
 

 
A major piece of work for the Committee has been the scrutiny of proposals to 
reshape the library service following a Judicial Review of the Executive's previous 
decision.  An extraordinary meeting of the Committee was held in January and 
representatives from Save Lincolnshire Libraries and Friends of Deepings Library, as 
the two biggest petitioners, and also councillors who were not members of the 
Committee, were given the opportunity to address the Committee.  
 
The re-shaping of the library service continues to be an area of great interest for 
many councillors and concerns have been expressed about the decision-making 
process and the role that scrutiny has played in this. A recent Internal Audit report 
entitled 'Organisational Learning – Libraries Project' highlighted a number of areas 
for improvement including recommendations relating to scrutiny and the decision-
making process.  The Committee will continue to review the implementation of the 
Executive's decision during the next year.           
 
The Committee was pleased to welcome Peter Wright, Governor of HMP Lincoln, to 
one of its meetings when he advised that the prison had improved greatly following 
its last inspection by HM Inspector of Prisons.  The Committee will be visiting the 
prison in May 2015 to see for themselves the improvements made. Visits like this will 
form part of the Committee's activities over the next year as it seeks to increase its 
understanding of key issues.  
 
The Committee has taken great interest in the Joint Ambulance Conveyance Project 
the County Council is running in partnership with the East Midlands Ambulance 
Service, aimed at improving the quality of service and outcomes for patients in 
Lincolnshire.  The pilot is due to end during the coming year and the Committee will 
continue to monitor its outcomes. 
 
The Committee received a very informative presentation on the increase in doorstep 
crime.  This is a particularly unpleasant type of crime which often targets the most 

Page 19

http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=20
http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=660


vulnerable people in our communities.  Following this presentation, the subject was 
suggested to the Councillor Development Group as a development session for the 
whole Council and this session has been arranged for June 2015.  
 
During the year, the Committee will also be reviewing the outcomes of a Domestic 
Homicide Review and looking at what can be learnt from this tragic event for all 
agencies in the County. 
 
The Committee also sits as the Council's statutory Crime and Disorder Committee, 
where it scrutinises the work of the Lincolnshire Community Safety Partnership. With 
the increase in the use of so called 'legal highs' particularly in Lincoln, the Committee 
held a development event on reducing public health harm.  This included sessions 
on legal highs and illegal alcohol and tobacco where members were shown 
examples of these products and how to identify them. 
 

Economic Scrutiny Committee 

 

 

Chairman 
 
Councillor Tony Bridges  
 

 

Vice-Chairman 
 
Councillor Chris Pain 

 
Over the past year, the Economic Scrutiny Committee has been very active. One of 
its main activities has been the review of the Impact of Transportation on 
Maximising Economic Growth which has examined the impact of transportation on 
the vitality of the Lincolnshire Economy. The review was chaired by Councillor 
William Webb, and Councillors Chris Brewis, Tony Bridges, Geoff Ellis, Colin Mair, 
Chris Pain, Steve Palmer, Mrs Elizabeth Sneath and Lewis Strange were members 
of the Task and Finish Group.  
 
During the review, the Task and Finish Group spoke to key employers representing 
Lincolnshire's business, tourism and transport sectors. The review highlighted that 
the transport infrastructure, in particular rail and the road network, in Lincolnshire did 
have an impact on businesses and tourism. It also identified some potential transport 
improvements which need to be investigated further and developed into business 
cases, along with the broader need to develop a long term strategy to improve 
transport infrastructure needs in Lincolnshire. The review recognised the desirability 
of dualling key A roads, such as the A15. Dualling of main A roads like the A15 
would greatly improve the economy of Lincolnshire as well as attract international 
investment along its corridors. 
 
The Committee has received a number of reports over the last year particularly 
around policy development. This has included multiple reports on EU funding 
programmes where the Committee has provided a steer on the best way of 
maximising the funding opportunities to support future growth in the Greater 
Lincolnshire area and supported the bids put forward for EU funding. The Committee 
has also provided advice regarding which pilot projects should be pursued to help 
improve employment and skills in Lincolnshire and are now monitoring the outcomes 

Page 20

http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=663
http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=684


from these projects. More recently, at the April 2015 meeting, the Committee 
considered and supported Lincoln Cathedral's bid to the Heritage Lottery Fund to 
improve the Cathedral's visitor and community offer in response to the potential 
increase in visitor numbers resulting from Lincoln Castle Revealed. 
 
One of the main items of interest for the Economic Scrutiny Committee over the past 
year has been the ongoing developments in relation to Lincoln Castle Revealed. The 
Committee has received regular updates on the progress of the project, the new 
shuttle service to the Castle, and on the marketing activity that has been taking 
place. The Committee undertook another visit to the Castle in February, which was 
widened out to other members of the Council to attend as well, to see first-hand the 
developments and progress at Lincoln Castle.  
 
The Economic Scrutiny Committee has also considered a number of reports 
regarding the Greater Lincolnshire Local Enterprise Partnership (GLLEP) and is 
monitoring the implementation of the Growth Deal for Greater Lincolnshire which 
currently amounts to £146.2 million of future capital investment to support the growth 
of the local economy. 
 
In September, the Committee held its meeting at Mercury House, a business 
incubation centre, in Gainsborough to gain a better understanding of how a business 
incubation centre operates and what the benefits are to a small business. At the 
meeting, the Committee heard from some of the tenants about the difficulties of 
operating a business in Gainsborough and the challenges faced by small 
businesses.  
 
Over the forthcoming year, the Committee will be looking at the impact of the Lincoln 
Castle Revealed project on the economy and tourism, monitoring the implementation 
of the recommendations from the Impact of Transportation on Maximising Economic 
Growth Scrutiny Review, considering the outcomes from Greater Lincolnshire 
Employer Survey, and looking at how to improve employment and skills in the 
nursing sector. 
 

Environmental Scrutiny Committee  

 

 

Chairman 
 
Councillor Lewis Strange  
 

 

Vice-Chairman 
 
Councillor Mrs 
Victoria Ayling  
 

 
The Committee was pleased to hold its meeting in March 2015 at the new Energy 
from Waste facility in North Hykeham.  The visit was an opportunity for the 
Committee to see the facility providing a sustainable, safe and affordable waste 
treatment solution.  Following the meeting the Committee also visited the new 
Gainsborough Household Waste Recycling Centre and the Gainsborough Waste 
Transfer Station.  These visits were extremely helpful as they enabled the 
Committee to see for themselves how different parts of the waste service work 
together. 

Page 21

http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=71
http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=683


The Council has been successful in obtaining a grant from the Department for 
Energy and Climate Change for a new low carbon district heating network, powered 
by the Energy from Waste facility. During the next year the Committee will follow the 
delivery of a scheme with interest and how many businesses and households will 
benefit.  This will also help to build on the Committee's work around the Green Deal 
including fuel poverty and affordable warmth. 
 
At the end of 2013, the Committee established a Textiles Recycling Working Group 
of four members to work with officers by providing guidance and challenge on the 
way forward in developing an agreement with the Salvation Army Trading Company 
to manage the textile recycling bins in the Council's Household Waste Recycling 
Centres (HWRCs).  When the Working Group reported back to the Committee earlier 
this year, the Committee agreed that the Working Group would continue to review 
the future running of the HWRCs and will report back to the Committee. 
 

Over the past year, the Committee has received regular updates on odours 
emanating from both the Ingoldmells and Spalding Sewage Treatment Works.  
Whilst acknowledging the odour at Ingoldmells has improved, the situation still 
remains a concern for the Committee due to the high number of visitors to the area 
during the summer season and its impact on the local economy.  The Committee has 
written to Anglian Water requesting that more in-depth inquiries into the 
infrastructure in the area be undertaken and following this request, Anglian Water 
has now committed to review both the capacity at the treatment works and the sewer 
network in Ingoldmells.  The Committee will continue to monitor progress over the 
coming year. 

 
In June 2015, the Committee looks forward to a number of school children attending 
their meeting to give presentations on how they have implemented the award 
winning Schools Collaboration and Resource Efficiency Programme (SCoRE) in their 
schools.  This is an excellent programme which has enabled schools to become 
more sustainable by spotting energy saving opportunities and making changes 
throughout the school. 
 

Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee  

 

 

Chairman 
 
Councillor Lewis Strange  
 

 

Vice-Chairman 
 
Councillor Mrs 
Victoria Ayling  
 

 
The Committee has continued to work closely with other partners and agencies in 
working to protect Lincolnshire from flooding.  This has included the seven district 
councils, Environment Agency, Anglian Water, Anglian Northern Regional Flood and 
Coastal Committee and Internal Drainage Boards. 
 
During the year, the Committee has continued to challenge the progress made by 
the Environment Agency in delivering two flood alleviation schemes in Louth and 
Horncastle.  This has included hearing directly the concerns of local residents 

Page 22

http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=71
http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=683


affected by the proposed scheme in Horncastle. The Committee will continue to 
monitor the delivery of these two very important schemes which when built should 
bring much needed protection to the two towns. 
 
The Committee held its May 2014 meeting at the offices of Boston Borough Council.  
This meeting was followed by a visit to the site of the proposed Boston Barrier and 
also to other sites in the town impacted by flooding following the tidal surge which 
took place along the East Coast during December 2013.  The Committee greatly 
values these visits to sites around the County which bring to life the work being 
undertaken to prevent flooding and looks forward to continuing these visits over the 
coming year. 
 
The Committee has also scrutinised detailed reports produced by the County Council 
and the Lincolnshire Resilience Forum on the response to the East Coast tidal surge 
event in December 2013.  Over the coming year, the Committee will look to monitor 
the delivery of the recommendations and lessons learnt. 
 
During the year the Committee took on the role of responding to the Anglian and 
Humber Flood Risk Management Plans published by the Environment Agency.  The 
Committee established a time-limited Working Group to develop the full and detailed 
responses to the consultations, which were supported by our partners and 
subsequently submitted to the Environment Agency. 
 
As part of the County Council's duties as a Lead Local Flood Authority, the 
Committee will continue to monitor the investigations carried out following flooding 
incidents, as required by the Flood and Water Management Act 2010. 
 
As his term of office as the Chairman of the Anglian Northern Regional Flood and 
Coastal Committee comes to an end, the Committee would like to record their thanks 
to Robert Caudwell for his invaluable advice and support to the Committee since its 
inception.  The Committee welcomes his successor and hopes to continue this 
positive working relationship over the coming years. 
 

Health Scrutiny Committee for Lincolnshire  

 

 

Chairman 
 
Councillor Mrs Christine 
Talbot  
 

 

Vice-Chairman 
 
Councillor Chris 
Brewis  
 

 
A key role for the Health Scrutiny Committee is responding to formal consultations by 
NHS commissioners on service changes.  One consultation in the last year was NHS 
England's proposals for Congenital Heart Disease standards which will impact on 
Glenfield Hospital in Leicester.   As part of its response, the Committee made ten 
recommendations to NHS England and a decision on the standards is expected in 
the near future.   
 

Page 23

http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=74
http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=20


United Lincolnshire Hospitals NHS Trust was placed in 'Special Measures' in July 
2014, following an Inspection of its Hospitals.  To seek reassurance the Committee 
continued to receive reports from the Chief Executive of the Trust during the year on 
its plans for improvement.  In March 2015, the Trust's improvements were 
recognised and the NHS Trust Development Authority allowed the Trust to come out 
of 'Special Measures'. The Committee will continue to receive regular updates from 
the Trust, as further plans for improvement are developed.   
  
During the last year, the Committee has regularly monitored the response time 
performance of the East Midlands Ambulance Service NHS Trust, with the Chief 
Executive attending the Committee regularly. The Committee has acknowledged 
improvements, but ambulance response times in the east and south of the County 
remain a concern and the Committee will continue to monitor these in the coming 
year.   
 
In May 2014 patients at Burton Road GP Surgery in Lincoln were told that the 
surgery would close on 30 September 2014.  The Committee, together with 
representatives of the patients at the surgery, challenged this decision by NHS 
England.  Senior managers from NHS England were required to attend the 
Committee on three occasions and account for their decision making.  NHS England 
changed its mind and there was a procurement exercise, which led to the 
announcement in March 2015 of the surgery remaining open for a minimum of five 
years.  This represents a major success for the Committee in protecting services for 
patients.   
 
During the last year, the Committee has received training from the East Midlands 
Ambulance Service NHS Trust, on its operational arrangements; and from the Care 
Quality Commission on their new inspection arrangements in relation to GP practices 
and hospitals. 
 
Every year each local provider of NHS-funded services is required to share with the 
Committee its draft 'Quality Account', which includes the provider's priorities for the 
coming year.  The Committee may make a statement on each Quality Account, 
which must be included in the published Quality Account.  During 2014 the 
Committee, working jointly with Healthwatch Lincolnshire, made eight statements on 
a range of providers, and work is in hand on the arrangements for 2015, where joint 
arrangements are continuing.    
 
In the coming year the Committee is expecting to respond to local NHS 
commissioners on their proposals for a major reconfiguration of Health Services in 
Lincolnshire, as part of the Lincolnshire Health and Care programme.  The 
Committee will also be looking in more detail at how local commissioners and 
providers meet the priorities in the Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 24



Highways and Transport Scrutiny Committee  

 

 

Chairman 
 
Councillor Michael Brookes  
 

 

Vice-Chairman 
 
Councillor Andrew 
Hagues  
 

 
In June 2014, the Committee's Speed Management in Lincolnshire Task and 
Finish Group presented its final report and recommendations.  The members of the 
Task and Finish Group were Councillors Michael Brookes (Chairman), Mark Allan, 
Bill Aron, Andrew Hagues, Tiggs Keywood-Wainwright, Bob McAuley, Mrs Marianne 
Overton MBE, Robin Renshaw and Tony Turner MBE, JP. This review looked in-
depth at the Council's current speed management policies in light of revised 
guidance from the Department for Transport.   
 
A key feature of the review was the high level of public engagement, which included 
over 500 responses to the Review Group's survey and four focus groups involving 
local community representatives.  The Committee agreed nine recommendations 
which were subsequently all approved by the Executive.  These recommendations 
will now help to shape a revised Speed Limit Policy along with a policy to address 
issues around schools, particularly parking. 
 
Over the past year, the Committee has been particularly interested in monitoring the 
delivery of a number of key infrastructure schemes which will have a significant 
impact on the people who live and work in Lincolnshire.  These include the Lincoln 
East West Link Road, Canwick Road Improvements, Grantham Southern Relief 
Road and the building of a footbridge over the High Street Level Crossing in Lincoln.  
The Committee will continue to monitor the delivery of these high profile schemes 
over the coming year to ensure they are completed within time and budget and 
cause as little disruption as possible. 
 
During the past year, the Committee has undertaken pre-decision scrutiny on both 
the Sleaford and Spalding Transport Strategies.  These are two key documents, 
developed in partnership with North Kesteven and South Holland District Councils, 
which provide an approach to the improvement and provision of transport and 
access for the two towns and surrounding areas.  The Committee supported both 
documents and made a number of recommendations, including support for the 
reinstatement of the footbridge over the Winsover Road crossing in Spalding, which 
have now been incorporated into the final versions. 
 
The Committee has continued to take a key interest in the development of Civil 
Parking Enforcement (CPE) following the introduction of CPE in the County in 2012.  
This enforcement has seen an improvement to the parking problems seen around 
the County, especially in Lincoln, and the Committee will continue to review how the 
surplus from enforcement penalties is used to further improve parking in the County.  
The Committee was pleased to note that the County Council's Parking Services and 
APCOA had been shortlisted for a British Parking Association award.   
 

Page 25

http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=21
http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=69


As the Council moves to a commissioning approach, the Committee will continue to 
monitor the long standing Lincolnshire Highways Alliance.  The Alliance, a 
partnership between the County Council, Imtech, Mouchel and Kier delivers the 
majority of highway services through a number of contracts.  The Committee will also 
examine the outcomes from a Highways Maintenance Efficiency Plan Peer Review 
which took place during March 2015. 
 

Value for Money Scrutiny Committee  

 

 

Chairman 
 
Councillor Mrs Angela 
Newton  
 

 

Vice-Chairman 
 
Councillor Mrs Jackie 
Brockway  
 

The Committee continues to have quarterly and annual oversight of the Council's 
performance, budget management and customer satisfaction data. Scrutiny of this 
information is a key task for the Committee as it provides a full view of the Council's 
business and allows councillors to understand performance from different 
perspectives. Over the last year the Committee has had the opportunity to flag up 
concerns it has in relation to the Council's performance directly to the Council's 
Executive.  
 
The Committee also receives quarterly and annual updates on the Council's 
Treasury Management performance. Scrutiny by councillors of the Council's 
Treasury Management performance is a statutory requirement and the Committee 
monitors those organisations the Council's lends money to and the Council's 
borrowing policy. Over the last year the Committee has sought and received 
assurance over the Council's choice of lending counterparts and the percentage 
return on investments made.  
 
A key activity during the year has been scrutiny of significant new contract awards 
for support and property services. These 'Back office' services including information 
technology, people management and finance have been delivered externally for 
several years and a re-tendering was required under contact rules. The delivery of 
the Council's Customer Service Centre activity was also brought into the tendering 
process. The Committee has monitored the process throughout and as the new 
contract comes into effect members will be monitoring the transition period and the 
external delivery of existing and new responsibilities closely to ensure quality of 
service and value for money are maintained. Delivery of property services has also 
been retendered and again the Committee will have a role to monitor the new 
service provided.  
 
In June 2014 the Committee adopted paperless working at meetings and has 
continued to follow meetings using electronic devices since then. The Committee 
has particularly benefitted from the use of the Modern.Gov 'app' which allows 
committee papers to be annotated electronically. Feedback from councillors on the 
Committee has been generally positive and it is hoped that other committees may 
wish to work in this way in the future.  

Page 26

http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=550
http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=656


Sub Committees 

 

Corporate Parenting Panel 

 

 

Chairman 
 
Councillor David Brailsford 
 

 

Vice-Chairman 
 
Councillor John 
Hough 
 

 
The Corporate Parenting Panel is an internal meeting which meets on a quarterly 
basis and reports into the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee. Its role is 
to scrutinise and monitor services provided for Looked After Children and Care 
Leavers. This includes receiving regular reports on fostering, adoption, residential 
homes, health, education, and the leaving care service provided by Barnardo's. The 
Panel also considers quarterly updates regarding the work of the V4C (Voices for 
Choices), which is Lincolnshire's Children in Care Council, from the V4C 
representative on the Panel.  
 
Over the last year the Corporate Parenting Panel has received verbal reports from a 
number of the visiting members about the quarterly visits undertaken to their 
residential home. The Care Quality Commission inspection of health services for 
Looked After Children and Safeguarding in Lincolnshire has caused great concern to 
the Panel as the review highlighted a number of issues around the quality of health 
assessments for Looked After Children, a lack of capacity within safeguarding across 
the NHS in Lincolnshire and the availability of Blue Books which contained the health 
record of a Looked After Child. The Panel was pleased to hear at the March 2015 
meeting that additional financial and human resources had been allocated for 
safeguarding by the Lincolnshire Clinical Commissioning Groups, and that the Blue 
Books had been relaunched and were now being distributed as part of the social 
worker pack.  
 
The low educational attainment of Looked After Children has also been an area of 
concern for the Panel this year which will be closely monitored in future. The Panel 
anticipates that the educational attainment of Looked After Children will significantly 
improve in future following the appointment of a new Virtual Head of Looked After 
Children.  
 
The Corporate Parenting Panel has also helped to compose the new Corporate 
Parenting Strategy which was approved by the County Council at its meeting in 
December 2014. Following the Strategy's approval, all the Council's scrutiny 
committees will be invited to appoint a Looked After Children / Care Leavers 
Representative at the June 2015 meetings to make sure that the Committee actively 
considers the potential or likely impact upon Looked After Children and Care Leavers 
of any policy, strategy, action or decision making carried out by the Committee. 
 
At the March 2015 meeting, the Panel considered the Ofsted Inspection report of 
services for children in need of help and protection, children looked after and care 

Page 27

http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=19
http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=39


leavers and the action plan in response to the recommendations contained in the 
Ofsted report. The Panel was pleased to see that the adoption service received an 
"outstanding" rating. In addition, the Ofsted report highlighted that 
 
"The local authority is an active and aspirational corporate parent. There are well-
established links between the Corporate Parenting Panel and the scrutiny committee 
for children’s services, with the chair of the Corporate Parenting Panel reporting to 
alternate committee meetings. The panel chair and members seek to actively hear 
the voices of children and young people through attendance at a variety of forums 
and events." 
 
Members of the Corporate Parenting Panel have attended previous BIG 
Conversation events and have been invited to attend the BIG Conversation 7 event 
in May 2015 to work with looked after children and care leavers to reach a shared 
agreement on three new priorities for action together in 2015. The FAB! Awards in 
March 2015, which celebrate the achievements of Looked After Children and care 
leavers, were attended by the Chairman of the Corporate Parenting Panel and all 
members of the Panel will be invited to next year's FAB! Awards. 
 
Going forward, the Corporate Parenting Panel will continue to closely monitor the 
work being undertaken to raise the educational achievements of Looked After 
Children and also the implementation of the engagement plan in the Corporate 
Parenting Strategy. 
 

Lincolnshire Safeguarding Boards Scrutiny Sub Group 

 

 

Chairman 
 
Councillor Ron Oxby  
 

 

Vice-Chairman 
 
Councillor Mrs Helen 
Powell (until January 
2015) 
 

 
The Lincolnshire Safeguarding Boards Scrutiny Sub Group is an internal meeting 
which meets on a quarterly basis. Its role is to scrutinise and monitor the Lincolnshire 
Safeguarding Children Board (LSCB) and the Lincolnshire Safeguarding Adults 
Board (LSAB). The Sub Group reports to the Adult Scrutiny Committee on adult 
safeguarding matters and to the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee on 
safeguarding children matters. 
 
In relation to the LSCB, over the last year the Sub Group has considered reports on 
the outcomes from Serious Case Reviews and a number of audits undertaken of 
child protection plans, Section 11, and the Pre Birth Protocol. The Sub Group has 
also received quarterly updates on the current situation regarding Child Sexual 
Exploitation (CSE) in Lincolnshire and visited the new SAFE Hub based at Grantham 
Police Station in January. This Hub brings together the Police, Children's Services, 
Health and Youth Offending Team to co-ordinate work and share information on 
CSE. The Sub Group also considered the outcomes from the Ofsted inspection of 
the LSCB at its January meeting, which highlighted that 
 

Page 28

http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=56
http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=685


"There are well-established scrutiny arrangements which enable elected members to 
provide challenge to both the Children's and the Adults Safeguarding Boards." 
 
In relation to the LSAB, the Sub Group has considered a number of reports over the 
last year including the Mental Capacity Act and Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards, 
Human Trafficking, the Care Act, Making Safeguarding Personal which is a new 
sector led initiative to develop an outcomes focus to safeguarding work, and 
Safeguarding Adults Reviews. 
 
Over the coming year, the Sub Group will continue to monitor CSE and will also be 
receiving the Children Board's new neglect strategy and the outcomes from a 
number of Serious Case Reviews and Safeguarding Adults Reviews. 
 
 

Training and Development 

 
A series of development opportunities for scrutiny councillors have been provided 
over the last year.  
 

Peer Mentoring for Scrutiny Committee Chairmen  

 
The Council's Councillor Development Group has recognised the importance of the 
role of chairing a meeting and there is an on-going programme of peer mentoring for 
scrutiny committee chairmen. This process allows a chairman to receive advice and 
support from an experienced councillor from another part of the country. There are 
currently three scrutiny committee chairmen participating in this on-going 
programme.  
 

Understanding Financial Information  

  
One of the most complex areas of scrutiny work is around understanding detailed 
financial information. Development sessions were run in the autumn of 2014 and 
were delivered by an external facilitator with over 20 years' experience of local 
government finance. The sessions explored the development and management of a 
budget and considered the types of questions that councillors could ask to satisfy 
themselves that budgets are being properly managed. The sessions were well 
attended and feedback showed that levels of understanding rose considerably as a 
result.          
 

Successful Meetings  

 
In February of this year development sessions were offered entitled 'Successful 
Meetings'. The sessions were run by an experienced external facilitator and covered 
a variety of areas to assist councillors to further improve their contribution to 
meetings. The session also considered the recently introduced right to film public 
meetings and use social media. These sessions were well attended and feedback 
was again very positive with the majority of councillors stating that their 
understanding had increased considerably as a result of attending.  

Page 29



Looking Ahead  

 
The Council and the Councillor Development Group continue to recognise the 
importance of developing its councillors and this will include scrutiny development. It 
is intended to continue with the peer mentoring programme for chairmen subject to 
continuing positive feedback from those who have participated. The Audit Committee 
has benefitted from development led by the Council's Head of Audit around 
constructive challenge and it is planned for this development opportunity to be 
offered to scrutiny councillors over the coming months.          
 
 

Contact Us 

 
If you want to know more about our plans or about the work we have done then 
please contact the Scrutiny Team using the details below. 
  

David Hair – Team Leader – Scrutiny   Tracy Johnson – Scrutiny Officer  
& Member Support     01522 552164 
01522 552080     tracy.johnson@lincolnshire.gov.uk 
davidr.hair@lincolnshire.gov.uk     
 
Simon Evans – Health Scrutiny Officer Louise Tyers – Scrutiny Officer 
01522 553607     01522 552102 
simon.evans@lincolnshire.gov.uk   louise.tyers@lincolnshire.gov.uk 
 
Or write to us at The Scrutiny Team, Lincolnshire County Council, Room 15, County 
Offices, Lincoln, LN1 1YL      
 

Page 30

mailto:tracy.johnson@lincolnshire.gov.uk
mailto:davidr.hair@lincolnshire.gov.uk
mailto:simon.evans@lincolnshire.gov.uk
mailto:louise.tyers@lincolnshire.gov.uk


   
Policy and Scrutiny 

 

Open Report on behalf of Richard Wills, Director responsible for  
Democratic Services 

 

Report to: Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee 

Date: 30 April 2015 

Subject: Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme  

Decision Reference:   Key decision? No   

Summary:  

This item enables the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee to 
consider both its own work programme and the scrutiny committee work 
programmes for 2015.  The Committee is invited to consider and comment on 
the content of the work programmes. 

 
 

Actions Required: 

1. To consider and comment on the content of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee work programme, as set out at Appendix A. 

 
2. To approve the work programmes from overview and scrutiny committees 

set out at Appendix B, or where it feels clarification on certain elements is 
required, to refer back to the relevant committee for further information prior 
to approval. 

 
3. To consider and comment on the Working Group activity as set out at 

Appendix C to this report. 
 

4. To comment on the work programmes in light of the Executive Forward 
Plan as set out at Appendix D. 

 

 
1. Background
 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee 
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee meets on a monthly basis. 
Each agenda includes the following items: -  
 

 Call ins (if required) 

 Councillor Call for Action (if required) 

 Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee Work Programme. 

 Scrutiny Committee Work Programmes 

 Summary of any Task and Finish Group and Working Group activity  
 

Page 31

Agenda Item 7



The work programme for this Committee is set out in Appendix A. The Overview 
and Scrutiny Management Committee is invited to consider and comment on the 
content of this programme. 
 
Scrutiny Committee Work Programmes 
 
The work programme for each scrutiny committee is set out at Appendix B for 
consideration. These documents provide Members with a key opportunity to 
manage the work programme of all scrutiny committees. 
 
Committee Working Group Activity 
 
Overview and Scrutiny Committees may establish informal working groups, which 
usually meet on one or two occasions, usually to consider matters in greater detail, 
and then to put their proposals to Committee.  Details of Working Group activity is 
set out at Appendix C. 
 
Executive Forward Plan 
 
The Executive Forward Plan of key decisions to be taken from 1 May 2015 is set 
out at Appendix D. This is background information for the Committee's 
consideration to ensure that all key decisions are scrutinised by the relevant 
scrutiny committee.  
 
2. Conclusion
 
That consideration is given to the content of this report.  
 
3. Consultation 

 
 
 

 
 

 

a)  Policy Proofing Actions Required 

This item does not require Policy Proofing. 
 

4. Appendices 

 

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report 

Appendix A Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee Work 
Programme 

Appendix B Scrutiny Committee Work Programmes 

Appendix C Task and Finish Group and Working Group Activity 

Appendix D Executive Forward Plan  

 

5. Background Papers 
 
No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
were used in the preparation of this report. 
 

This report was written by David Hair, who can be contacted on 01522 552080 or 
davidr.hair@lincolnshire.gov.uk .  

Page 32

mailto:davidr.hair@lincolnshire.gov.uk


 

APPENDIX A 
 

 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

 
WORK PROGRAMME 

 
 
 

30 April 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Call-in (if required)  Call-in 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Work Programme 

David Hair, Team Leader, 
Scrutiny & Member 
Support 

Status Report 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Annual Report 2014-15 

David Hair Annual Report 

 
 

28 May 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Call-in (if required)  Call-in 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Work Programme 

David Hair 
 

Status Report 

 
 

18 June 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Call-in (if required)  Call-in 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Work Programme 

David Hair 
 

Status Report 

Lincolnshire Broadband 
Programme update 

Steve Brookes, 
Programme Manager 

Update Report 

 
 
 
For more information about the work of the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Committee please contact David Hair, Team Leader, Scrutiny & Member Support, on 
01522 552080 or by e-mail at davidr.hair@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

Page 33

mailto:davidr.hair@lincolnshire.gov.uk


 

APPENDIX B 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMMES 

 
ADULTS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
Chairman: Councillor Hugo Marfleet 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Rosanne Kirk 

 

 27 May 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Budget Outturn Report 2014-
2015 
 

David Laws, Head of Finance Budget Scrutiny 

The Contributions Policy – 
An Introduction 
 

David Laws Status Report 

Home Based Reablement 
Service 
 
 
 

Pete Sidgwick, Chief 
Commissioning Officer, Adult 
Frailty and Long Term 
Conditions  
 
Alina Hackney, Senior Strategic 
Commercial & Procurement 
Manager – People Services 
 

Pre-Decision 
Scrutiny 

 
Executive Councillor 

Decision 29 May 
2015 

 

Deferred Payment Agreements Steve Houchin, Assistant Head 
of Finance 

Pre-Decision 
Scrutiny 

 
Executive Councillor 

Decision 29 May 
2015 

 

Demonstration of Mosaic – 
Social Care IT Recording 
System 
 
 

Miles Winterburn, Quality and  
Development Officer 

Status Report 

 

 

8 July 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Adult Care – Quarter 4 
Performance Report and 
Customer Satisfaction Report 
 

Emma Scarth, Performance, 
Quality and Workforce 
Development Commissioning 
Manager 
 

Performance 
Scrutiny 

Neighbourhood Teams Various 
 

Status Report 

Reducing Suicide and Self-
Harm in Lincolnshire 
 

Various Status Report 

Page 34



 

 
 

9 September 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Care Quality Commission – 
Update on Inspections in 
Lincolnshire 

Deanna Westwood, Inspection 
Manager  
Adult Social Care Directorate 
Central Region 
Care Quality Commission 
 

Update Report 
 

Adult Care – Quarter 1 
Performance Information and 
Customer Satisfaction Report 
 

Emma Scarth, Performance, 
Quality and Workforce 
Development Commissioning 
Manager 
 

Performance 
Scrutiny 

Budget Monitoring Report – 
Quarter 1 
 

David Laws, Head of Finance 
 

Budget Scrutiny 

 
 
 

For more information about the work of the Adults Scrutiny Committee please 
contact Simon Evans, Scrutiny Officer, on 01522 553607 or by e-mail at 

simon.evans@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

Page 35

mailto:simon.evans@lincolnshire.gov.uk


 

 

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
Chairman: Councillor John Hough  
Vice Chairman: Councillor Bob Adams 
 
 

5 June 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Frontline Social Workers 
and Safeguarding Scrutiny 
Review – First Monitoring 
Update 

Janice Spencer 
Assistant Director – 
Children's (Safeguarding) 

Scrutiny Review Activity 

Proposal to expand 
capacity at Pinchbeck 
East Church of England 
Primary School (Final 
Decision) 

John O'Connor  
Children's Service 
Manager – Education 
Support 

Pre-Decision Scrutiny 
(Executive Councillor 
decision on 22 June  
2015) 

Proposal to expand 
capacity at Spalding 
Parish Church of England 
Day School (Final 
Decision) 

John O'Connor Pre-Decision Scrutiny 
(Executive Councillor 
decision on 22 June  
2015) 

Consultation on the future 
of Brocklesby Park 
Primary School and 
potential closure (Final 
Decision) 

John O'Connor 
 
 

Pre-Decision Scrutiny 
(Executive Councillor 
decision on 22 June 2015) 

Theme Performance: 
Quarter 4 

Sally Savage 
Chief Commissioning 
Officer – Children's 

Performance Scrutiny 

Anti Bullying Sophie Whitehead 
Anti Bullying Officer 

Status Report 

 
 
 

24 July 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Lincolnshire Safeguarding 
Children Board (LSCB) 
Neglect Strategy 

Andrew Morris 
LSCB Business Manager 

Status Report 

Corporate Parenting Panel 
Update 

Cllr David Brailsford 
Chairman of the Panel 

Member Report 

Improving Employment 
and Skills in Lincolnshire's 
Growing Business Sectors 
- Update 

Maggie Freeman 
14-19 Commissioner 
 
Clare Hughes 
Principal Development 
Officer (Skills) 

Update Report 

Ofsted Action Plan Debbie Barnes 
Executive Director for 
Children's Services 

Status Report 

Monks Dyke Tennyson 
College 

TBC Status Report 

Page 36



 

 

24 July 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Introduction of the 
National Progress 8 
Measure for Monitoring 
School Performance 

Keith Batty 
Director of CfBT Education 
Services 

Status Report 

 
 

11 September 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Strategic Priorities for 16 – 
19 (25) Education and 
Training for 2016/17 

Maggie Freeman 
 

Pre-Decision Scrutiny 
(Executive decision on 6 
October 2015) 

Theme Performance: 
Quarter 1 

Sally Savage 
 

Performance Scrutiny 

Impact of the Inclusion 
Review Action Plan on 
Pupil Exclusions  

John O'Connor 
 

Update Report 

Implementation of SEND 
Reforms – Lessons 
Learned 

Sheridan Dodsworth 
Children's Service 
Manager - SEND 
 
John O'Connor 

Status Report 

Lincolnshire Safeguarding 
Boards Scrutiny Sub-
Group Update 

Cllr Ron Oxby 
Chairman of the Sub 
Group 

Member Report 

Review of Education 
Support Arrangements 
(Provisional) 

Tony Warnock 
Operations and Financial 
Advice Manager 

Consultation 

 
 
 

For more information about the work of the Children and Young People Scrutiny 
Committee please contact Tracy Johnson, Scrutiny Officer, on 01522 552164 or  

by e-mail at tracy.johnson@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

Page 37

mailto:tracy.johnson@lincolnshire.gov.uk


 

 

COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC SAFETY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
Chairman: Councillor Chris Brewis 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Linda Wootten 
 

3 June 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Libraries Procurement Tony McGinty, Consultant in 
Public Health 

Status Report 

Quarter 4 Performance – 
1 January to 31 March 
2015 

Mark Housley, County Officer 
Public Protection; Dave 
Ramscar, Chief Fire Officer 
and Teresa Roche, Consultant 
in Public Health 

Performance Scrutiny 

Fire and Rescue Trading 
Company (Incendi) 
Update 

Dave Ramscar Update Report 

PREVENT Strategy Nicole Hilton, Community 
Assets and Resilience 
Commissioning Manager 

Status Report 

 

15 July 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Domestic Abuse Karen Shooter, County 
Domestic Abuse Manager 

Update Report 

Joint Ambulance 
Conveyance Project 

Dave Ramscar Update Report 

Road Safety Partnership Richard Greener, Lincolnshire 
Road Safety Partnership 
Manager 

Status Report 

'Not All Bad' Presentation Richard Nauyokas, Not All Bad Status Report 

 

2 September 2015 

Meeting to be held at LALC, Dunholme Old School, 8 Market Rasen Road, 
Lincoln, LN2 3QR 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Quarter 1 Performance – 
1 April to 30 June 2015 

Mark Housley; Dave Ramscar; 
Teresa Roche 

Performance Scrutiny 

Lincolnshire Association 
of Local Councils 

Trisha Carter, Chief Executive 
LALC 

Update Report 

Joint Service Trading 
Standards Review 

Sara Barry, Safer Communities 
Manager 

Status Report 

For more information about the work of the Community and Public Safety Scrutiny 
Committee please contact Louise Tyers, Scrutiny Officer, on 01522 552102 or by e-mail 

at louise.tyers@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

Page 38

mailto:louise.tyers@lincolnshire.gov.uk


 

 

ECONOMIC SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
Chairman: Councillor Tony Bridges 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Chris Pain 
 

9 June 2015  

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Government Consultation 
on the Review of Business 
Rates 

Justin Brown  
Enterprise Commissioner 
 
Dave Simpson 
Technical and 
Development Finance 
Manager 

Consultation 

Theme Performance: 
Quarter 4 
 

Justin Brown  
 

Performance Scrutiny 

Impact of Transportation 
on Maximising Economic 
Growth Scrutiny Review  – 
Six Monthly Update 
including Strategy 
Outcomes 

Andy Gutherson 
County Commissioner for 
Economy and Place 

Scrutiny Review Activity 

Outcomes from Greater 
Lincolnshire Employer 
Survey 

Justin Brown 
 

Status Report 

Peer Group Review: Open 
For Growth 
 

Justin Brown 
 

Status Report 

Unlocking Rural Housing –
scheme justification 
 

Ruth Carver 
LEP Manager 

Policy Development 

 
 

21 July 2015  

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Influencing government 
funding for business 
advice/support 

Samantha Harrison 
Enterprise Growth Team 
Leader 

Policy Development 

Recruitment and Induction 
Pilot – Final Report 

Clare Hughes 
Principal Development 
Officer 

Policy Development 

Improving employment 
and skills in the Nursing 
Sector 
 

Clare Hughes Policy Development 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



 

 

8 September 2015  

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Theme Performance: 
Quarter 1 
 

Justin Brown  
 

Performance Scrutiny 

Impact of Transportation 
on Maximising Economic 
Growth Scrutiny Review  –
Update  

Andy Gutherson 
County Commissioner for 
Economy and Place 

Scrutiny Review Activity 

 
 
 

For more information about the work of the Economic Scrutiny Committee please 
contact Tracy Johnson, Scrutiny Officer, on 01522 552164 or by e-mail at 

tracy.johnson@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

Page 40

mailto:tracy.johnson@lincolnshire.gov.uk


 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

Chairman: Councillor Lewis Strange 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Mrs Victoria Ayling 
 

 
 

29 May 2015 

Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Investigations held under 
Section 19 of the Flood and 
Water Management Act 2010 

Mark Welsh, Flood Risk & 
Development Manager 

Update Report 

Louth and Horncastle Flood 
Alleviation Schemes Update 

Deborah Campbell, 
Environment Agency 

Update Report 

Boston Barrier Update Mark Robinson, Environment 
Agency 

Update Report 

Emergency Evacuation 
Route Signage 

David Powell, Head of Joint 
Emergency Management 
Service 

Pre-Decision Scrutiny  

(Executive 7 July 2015) 

New Developments and their 
Impact on Water 
Management 

Mark Welsh Status Report 

River Steeping Update Deborah Campbell Status Report 

 

 

12 June 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Quarter 4 Performance – 1 
January to 31 March 2015 

Sean Kent, Group Manager 
Environmental Services 

Performance Scrutiny 

SCoRE Ambassadors  Jess Smith, Sustainability 
Project Officer 

Status Report 

Potential District Heating 
Scheme – Heat Mapping 

Sean Kent Status Report 

 
 

31 July 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Sewage Treatment Works – 
Odour Issues 

Paul Dimbleby, Anglian Water Update Report 

Minerals and Waste Local 
Plan: Site Locations 
Development Plan Document 

Neil McBride, Development 
Manager 

Update Report 

 

 

 

 

Page 41



 

 

4 September 2015 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Quarter 1 Performance – 1 
April to 30 June 2015 

Sean Kent Performance Scrutiny 

Affordable Warmth Update Doug Robinson, Sustainability 
Team Leader, and Sean 
Johnson, Senior Programme 
Officer, Public Health 

Update Report 

 
 

17 September 2015 

Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee 

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Investigations held under 
Section 19 of the Flood and 
Water Management Act 2010 

Mark Welsh, Flood Risk & 
Development Manager 

Update Report 

Louth and Horncastle Flood 
Alleviation Schemes 

Deborah Campbell Update Report 

 

 

 
For more information about the work of the Environmental Scrutiny Committee please 

contact Louise Tyers, Scrutiny Officer, on 01522 552102 or by e-mail at 
louise.tyers@lincolnshire.gov.uk  

Page 42

mailto:louise.tyers@lincolnshire.gov.uk


 

 

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FOR LINCOLNSHIRE 
 

Chairman:  Councillor Mrs Christine Talbot 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Chris Brewis 
 

 

20 May 2015 

Item Contributor Purpose 

Health Visiting and 
School Nursing Service 
 

Sue Cousland, Chief Operating Officer, 
Lincolnshire Community Services NHS 
Trust 
 
Nikki Silver, General Manager, Family 
and Healthy Lifestyles Business Unit, 
Lincolnshire Community Services NHS 
Trust 
 

Status Report 

Burton Road GP 
Surgery 
 

Jim Heys, Locality Director (North) 
NHS England Central Midlands 

Update Report 

Health Education East 
Midlands – Lincolnshire 
Workforce Strategy 
 

Dr Adrian Brooke, Deputy 
Postgraduate Dean and Secondary 
Care Dean, Health Education East 
Midlands. 
 

Status Report 

 
 
 
 

17 June 2015 

Item Contributor Purpose 

East Midlands 
Ambulance Service 
NHS Trust 
 
 

Andy Hill, Divisional Manager, 
Lincolnshire Division, East Midlands 
Ambulance Service 
 

Update 

Neighbourhood Teams  
in Lincolnshire West 
Clinical Commissioning 
Group Area 
 

Carol Cottingham, Head of 
Development and Delivery Urgent 
Care and Long Term Conditions, 
Lincolnshire West Clinical 
Commissioning Group 
 

Status Report 
 
 
 

Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment – Draft 
Consultation Document 
 

Chris Weston, Consultant in Public 
Health, Lincolnshire County Council 

Consultation 

 
 

22 July 2015 

Item Contributor Purpose 

United Lincolnshire 
Hospitals NHS Trust - 
Update 
 

To be confirmed. Update Report 

Page 43



 

 

22 July 2015 

Item Contributor Purpose 

Complaints Handling at 
United Lincolnshire 
Hospitals NHS Trust 

To be confirmed. Update Report 

Operation Cygnus 
 
 

David Powell, Head of Emergency 
Planning 
 
Cheryl Thomson, Emergency Planning 
Manager 
 

Update Report 

 
 
 

16 September 2015 

Item Contributor Purpose 

Health and Wellbeing 
Strategy Overview 
 
 

To be confirmed.   Status Report 

Child and Adolescent 
Mental Health Services 
 
 

Andrew McLean, Children's Service 
Manager – Commissioning, 
Lincolnshire County Council 

Status Report 

 
 
 
For more information about the work of the Health Scrutiny Committee for Lincolnshire 

please contact Simon Evans, Scrutiny Officer, on 01522 553607 or by e-mail at 
simon.evans@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

Page 44

mailto:simon.evans@lincolnshire.gov.uk


 

 

HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
Chairman: Councillor Michael Brookes 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Andrew Hagues 
 

1 June 2015  

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Major Schemes Update Paul Rusted, Infrastructure 
Commissioner 

Update Report 

Quarter 4 Performance 
Report – 1 January to 31 
March 2015 

Steve Willis, Chief 
Operating Officer 

Performance Scrutiny 

Road Surface Dressing Paul Rusted Status Report 

Highways Maintenance 
Efficiency Review Action 
Plan 

Paul Rusted Update Report 

Highways Maintenance 
Plan – Exempt Report 

Paul Rusted Pre-Decision Scrutiny 
(Executive Councillor 
Highways, Transport and 
IT) 

 

13 July 2015  

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Major Schemes Update Paul Rusted Update Report 

Lincolnshire Highways 
Alliance 

Paul Rusted Performance Scrutiny 

Sponsorship of 
Roundabouts in 
Lincolnshire 

TBC Update Report 

 

14 September 2015  

Item  Contributor Purpose 

Major Schemes Update Paul Rusted Update Report 

Winter Maintenance 
Preparations 2015/16 

David Davies, Principal 
Maintenance Engineer 

Update Report 

Quarter 1 Performance – 
1 April to 30 June 2015 

Steve Willis Performance Scrutiny 

Civil Parking 
Enforcement Annual 
Report 2014/15 

Mick Phoenix, Parking 
Services Manager 

Update Report 

 
 

For more information about the work of the Highways and Transport Scrutiny 
Committee please contact Louise Tyers, Scrutiny Officer, on 01522 552102 or by e-mail 

at louise.tyers@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

Page 45

mailto:louise.tyers@lincolnshire.gov.uk


 

 

VALUE FOR MONEY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

Chairman: Councillor Mrs Angela Newton 
 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Mrs Jackie Brockway 

 
 

23 June 2015  

Item  Contributor Purpose 

2014/15 Council Business 
Plan, Revenue and 
Capital Budget and 
Customer Satisfaction, 
Quarter 4 

Jasmine Sodhi, 
Performance & Equalities 
Manager 
 
 

Budget Scrutiny / 
Performance Scrutiny  

Treasury Management 
Performance Quarter 4 

Karen Tonge, Treasury 
Manager 

Performance Scrutiny 

Review of Financial 
Performance 

David Forbes, County 
Finance Officer 

Performance Report 

 
 

28 July 2015  

Item  Contributor Purpose 

   

 
 

22 September 2015  

Item  Contributor Purpose 

2015/16 Council Business 
Plan, Revenue and 
Capital Budget and 
Customer Satisfaction, 
Quarter 1 

Jasmine Sodhi, 
Performance & Equalities 
Manager 
 
 

Budget Scrutiny / 
Performance Scrutiny  

Treasury Management 
Performance Quarter 1 

Karen Tonge, Treasury 
Manager 

Performance Scrutiny 

Property Update Kevin Kendal, Chief 
Property Officer 

Update Report 

 
 
Items to be scheduled: 
 
Lincoln Castle Revealed – End of project review - 2015 

 
 

For more information about the work of the Value of Money Scrutiny Committee please 
contact David Hair, Team Leader, Scrutiny & Member Support, on 01522 552080 or by e-

mail at davidr.hair@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

Page 46

mailto:davidr.hair@lincolnshire.gov.uk


 

 

 
 

APPENDIX C 

Task and Finish Group Review Activity 
(as at 22 April 2015) 

Current Reviews 
 

Committee Task & Finish Group Next Meeting(s) Completion Date 
 
All completed review reports to be approved by parent scrutiny committee before consideration at a meeting of the County Council’s 
Executive.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 47



 

 

Working Group Activity 
(as at 22 April 2015) 

 

Committee Working Group Meeting 
Date(s) 

Notes (if Any) 

Children and Young People 
Scrutiny Committee 

Child Poverty Strategy Meetings TBC – 
possible workshop 
in July 2015 

The Working Group comprises 
Councillors Bob Adams, Mrs Jackie 
Brockway, John Hough, and Mrs 
Jane Smith.  
 
Responsibility for the Child Poverty 
Strategy has transferred from 
Children's Services to Public Health 
who are now looking at developing an 
all age poverty strategy instead. If this 
becomes the new direction of travel 
then a workshop will be arranged for 
July 2015. 
 

Children and Young People 
Scrutiny Committee 

School Improvement 11 May 2015 
21 May 2015  

The Working Group comprises 
Councillors Mrs Jackie Brockway and 
Sarah Dodds, and Mrs Emma Olivier-
Townrow. 
 

Environmental Scrutiny 
Committee 

Household Waste Recycling Centres Meetings TBC The Working Group comprises 
Councillors Michael Brookes, Tony 
Bridges, Chris Pain and Robin 
Renshaw. 
 

 

P
age 48



 
 

FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS FROM 01 MAY 2015 
 

DEC REF MATTERS 
FOR DECISION 

REPORT 
STATUS 

DECISION MAKER 
AND DATE OF 
DECISION 

PEOPLE/GROUPS 
CONSULTED PRIOR  
TO DECISION 

DOCUMENTS TO 
BE CONSIDERED 

OFFICER(S) FROM WHOM FURTHER 
INFORMATION CAN BE OBTAINED AND 
REPRESENTATIONS MADE  
(All officers are based at County Offices, 
Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YL unless otherwise 
stated) 

DIVISIONS 
AFFECTED 

1 
 

I008921 
New! 

Approval to award a works 
contract for the King 31 Road 
which forms part of the 
Grantham Southern Relief 
Road 
 

Open Executive Councillor: 
Finance, Property 
 
4 May 2015 
 

Executive Councillor for 
Highways, Transport and 
IT 

Report Highways Client Services Manager
Tel: 
01522 552935
Email: 
david.walton@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

Grantham 
Barrowby; 
Grantham 
East; 
Grantham 
North; 
Grantham 
North West; 
Grantham 
South 

I008698 
 

Sector Led School 
Improvement 
 

Exempt Executive 
 
5 May 2015 
 

Lincolnshire schools Exempt Report Children's Services Manager - 
Commissioning
Tel: 01522 554079
Email: 
andrew.mclean@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

 

I008809 
New! 

Music Service Options Review 
 

Open Executive Councillor: 
Adult Care and Health 
Services, Children's 
Services 
 
5 May 2015 
 

Children and Young 
People Scrutiny 
Committee 

Report Children's Services Manager Education 
Support
Tel: 01522 553213
Email: 
john.o'connor@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

All Divisions 

P
age 49



 
 

FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS FROM 01 MAY 2015 
 

DEC REF MATTERS 
FOR DECISION 

REPORT 
STATUS 

DECISION MAKER 
AND DATE OF 
DECISION 

PEOPLE/GROUPS 
CONSULTED PRIOR  
TO DECISION 

DOCUMENTS TO 
BE CONSIDERED 

OFFICER(S) FROM WHOM FURTHER 
INFORMATION CAN BE OBTAINED AND 
REPRESENTATIONS MADE  
(All officers are based at County Offices, 
Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YL unless otherwise 
stated) 

DIVISIONS 
AFFECTED 

2 
 

I008805 
New! 

Home Based Reablement 
Service Procurement 
 

Open Executive Councillor: 
Adult Care and Health 
Services, Children's 
Services 
 
29 May 2015 
 

Adults Scrutiny 
Committee; Adult Care 
Procurement Board 

Report Senior Procurement Manager
Tel: 01522 
553919
Email: 
alina.hackney@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

All Divisions 

I008950 
New! 

Lincolnshire County Council 
Deferred Payment Scheme 
 

Open Executive Councillor: 
Adult Care and Health 
Services, Children's 
Services 
 
29 May 2015 
 

Adults Scrutiny 
Committee and Adult 
Care Executive 
Departmental 
Management Team 

Report Assistant Head of Finance, Adult Care
Tel: 
01522 554293
Email: 
steven.houchin@lincolnshire.gov.uk
 

 

I008807 
New! 

Review of Financial 
Performance 2014/15 
 

Open Executive 
 
7 Jul 2015 
 

Public and partners; 
Value for Money Scrutiny 
Committee 

Report Technical and Development Finance 
Manager
Tel: 01522 553008
Email: 
dave.simpson@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

All Divisions 

I008808 
New! 

Emergency Evacuation Route 
Signage 
 

Open Executive 
 
7 Jul 2015 
 

Flood and Drainage 
Management Scrutiny 
Committee 

Report Head of Joint Emergency Management 
Service
Tel: 01522 582224
Email: 
david.powell@lincoln.fire-uk.org 

All Divisions 

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 50



 
 

FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS FROM 01 MAY 2015 
 

DEC REF MATTERS 
FOR DECISION 

REPORT 
STATUS 

DECISION MAKER 
AND DATE OF 
DECISION 

PEOPLE/GROUPS 
CONSULTED PRIOR  
TO DECISION 

DOCUMENTS TO 
BE CONSIDERED 

OFFICER(S) FROM WHOM FURTHER 
INFORMATION CAN BE OBTAINED AND 
REPRESENTATIONS MADE  
(All officers are based at County Offices, 
Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YL unless otherwise 
stated) 

DIVISIONS 
AFFECTED 

3 
 

 
 

EXECUTIVE MEMBERS 
 

Councillor Name Portfolio 

Councillor M J Hill OBE   
(Leader of the Council) 

Governance, Communications and 
Commissioning 

Councillor Mrs P A Bradwell  
(Deputy Leader) 

Adult Care and Health Services, Children's 
Services 

Councillor C J Davie  Economic Development, Environment, 
Planning, Tourism 

Councillor R G Davies Highways, Transport, IT 

Councillor M S Jones Finance, Property 

Councillor P A Robinson Fire and Rescue, Emergency Planning, 
Trading Standards, Equality and Diversity 

Councillor R A Shore Waste, Recycling 

Councillor Mrs S Woolley NHS Liaison, Community Engagement 

Councillor C N Worth Libraries, Heritage, Culture, Registration and 
Coroners Service 

Councillor B Young Crime Reduction, People Management, Legal 

 
 

P
age 51



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 26 February 2015
	6 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2014-15
	Appendix A

	7 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme
	Appendix D


